
From: shelene  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 9:51 PM 
To: TCB Mike Kuo 
Cc: Leon Liu 
Subject: Dynamco Pty. Ltd. FCC ID: PJ9TX12, AN03T2602 
 
Dear Mike :  
 
For above project, please see the following red word, if there is any problems 
please let me know soon, because our customer is urgent to get the grant letter 
! 
 
 
Question #1: Please provide operational description. 
---> please see attached file (Operational.doc) 
 
Question #2: The EUT in the test setup photo does not agree with the 
 external photos.  Please explain. 
---> Sorry, we made a mistake when our engineer took the external photo, he put 
the wrong project no. paper ! please see my revise file !  
 
Question #3: For Pulsed modulation, the average reading=peak+(20logM%) 
based upon section 15.35( C ).  Since the reported peak readings above 1GHz are 
below average limits, additional average measurements or justification is not 
necessary.  Please provide revised test report by removing all average 
measurement above 1GHz. 
---> please see the revised test report. 
 
Question #4: Proposed FCC ID label format does not contain FCC ID number. Please 
provide revised FCC ID label format 
---> Sorry, our word file can see the FCC ID, but I don't know why PDF can not, 
anyway, I revised them already, please see revised file ! 
 
 
 
Shelene Hou / 
Audix Corp. (Technical Div. EMC Dept.) 
 
 
 


